
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
09/13/2023 [03:00 PM] 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 13, 2023 

For the Regular Board Meeting of September 13, 2023, at 3:00 p.m., in the Redwood Conference 
Center at the Jim Vidak Education Center, 6200 S. Mooney Blvd., Visalia, California. 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Welcome 

2.  ADA ACCOMMODATION REQUIREMENT 

Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate 
in the board meeting must make a request in writing to the Office of the County Superintendent of 
Schools, 6200 South Mooney Boulevard, Visalia, California, P.O. Box 5091, 559/733-6301. A request for 
accommodation should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including 
any necessary auxiliary aids or services required and the name and telephone number of the person 
making the request. The written request should be made as soon as possible and no later than 2 days 
before the meeting. The agenda, agenda packet and any written documents distributed to the board 
during a public meeting will be made available in appropriate alternative formats upon request by a 
person with a disability as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

Written documents concerning agenda items are available for public inspection during normal business 
hours within 72 hours of a regular board meeting at the Tulare County Office of Education, 6200 South 
Mooney Boulevard, Visalia, California. 

3.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Members of the public may address the board on any agenda item, or other item of interest within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the board during the public comment period.  Agenda items may also be 
addressed by the public at the time they are taken up by the board.  The board is not able to discuss or 
take action on any item not appearing on the agenda.  A five-minute time limit can be imposed on 
public input for individuals/issues as deemed necessary. 

4.  ACTION ITEMS 
4.a.  Routine Matters 

4.a.a.  Consent Calendar  

a) Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of August 9, 2023, Encl. No. 1 
b) Authorization of Countywide Registration of Credentials, Encl. No. 2 



2 of 2 

c) Authorization of Temporary County Certificates, Encl. No. 3 
d) Authorization of Countywide Emergency Permit Applications, Encl. No. 4 
e) Acceptance of Donation from Rick's Vending & Distributing ($450) for AcCEL, Tulare CBI, Encl. 

No. 5 
f) Acceptance of Donation from Tulare County Elections ($30,000) for TCOE, Encl. No. 6 

4.b.  New Business 
4.b.a.  Consideration and Approval, Adopt Resolution 23/24-04, Proclaiming October 2023 as 
Character Education Month -- Kelley Petty, Encl. No. 7 
4.b.b.  Consideration and Approval, Adopt Resolution No. 23/24-05, Proclaiming October 15-21, 
2023, as National CHARACTER COUNTS! Week -- Kelley Petty, Encl. No. 8 
4.b.c.  Consideration and Approval, Budget Revisions through June 30, 2023 -- Jody Arriaga, Encl.  
No. 9 
4.b.d.  Presentation of the 2022-2023 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report -- Jody Arriaga, Encl.  
No. 10 
4.b.e.  Presentation of the 2022-2023 TCOE Annual Report -- Robert Herman, Encl. No. 11 
4.b.f.  Presentation of Artificial Intelligence Regarding Education -- Adam Juarez, Encl. No. 12 
4.b.g.  Public Hearing, Determination of Sufficient Textbooks/Instructional Materials for the 2023-
2024 School year -- Julie Berk, Encl. No. 13 
 (THIS PUBLIC HEARING MUST NOT TAKE PLACE BEFORE 4:30 P.M.) 
4.b.h.  Consideration and Adoption, Resolution No. 23/24-03, Determination of Sufficiency - 
Instructional Materials/Textbooks for the 2023-2024 School Year -- Julie Berk, Encl. No. 14 

5.  INFORMATION (Non-Discussion Items) 

a) Letters and Communication/Correspondence 
b) Reports from Superintendent and Staff  

a. Dr. Fernie Marroquin and Vanessa Cantu 
c) Reports from Board, Information and Questions 

6.  NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING 

a. October 11, 2023  -  3:00 p.m.  

7.  ADJOURNMENT 
 



TULARE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MINUTES 

The Tulare County Board of Education met on Wednesday, August 9, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. for a 
regular board meeting in the Redwood CDEF meeting room at the Jim Vidak Education Center, 
6200 S. Mooney Boulevard, Visalia, California. 

PRESENT 
Board Members 

Tom Link, President 
Joe Enea, Vice President 
Judy Coble 
Debby Holguin 
Celia Maldonado-Arroyo 
Chris Reed 
Tony Rodriguez 
Tim A. Hire, Ex-Officio Secretary 

PRESENT 
Staff Members 

Dr. Fernie Marroquin, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Jeff Ramsay, Director, General Services 
Bob Mayo, Administrator, CHOICES 
John Davis, Administrator, Leadership Support Services 
Julie Berk, Assistant Superintendent, Student Support Services 
Rob Herman, Communications Director 
Marlene Moreno, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Tammy Bradford, Assistant Superintendent, Special Services 
Anthony Paz, Helpdesk Support Specialist 
Freddy Reyes, Helpdesk Support Specialist 
Dedi Somavia, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Nani Dodson, Interim Administrator, CFNLP 

GUESTS Guests listed in the register include Roberta Rowe. 

CALL TO ORDER 
Pledge of Allegiance/ 
Welcome 

Board President Tom Link welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order.  
Debby Holguin led the Pledge of Allegiance.   

ADA 
ACCOMMODATIONS 

Mr. Link announced that ADA accommodations had been met. 

PUBLIC COMMENT Members of the public did not address any matter of jurisdiction. 

CONSENT CALENDAR It was moved by Coble, seconded by Enea to approve the consent calendar to 
include minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of June 14, 2023 and the 
canceled meeting of July 19, 2023 (Notice of Adjournment), Countywide 
Registration of Credentials, Temporary County Certificates, Emergency Permits 
and listed donations.  Motion unanimously carried with the following votes:  
Ayes:  Coble, Enea, Holguin, Link, Maldonado-Arroyo, Reed and Rodriguez.   

Encl. No. 1
Agenda of 9/13/23



SECOND READING 
BOARD POLICY 
6142.7 – PHYSICAL 
EDUCATION AND 
ACTIVITY 
 

Dedi Somavia asked the Board to approve Board Policy 6142.7-Physical 
Education and Activity.  This new board policy outlines specific courses for 
which credit shall be given for Physical Education.  This requirement meets state 
and legal guidelines.  It was moved by Rodriguez, seconded by Holguin to 
approve Board Policy 6142.7.  Motion unanimously carried with the following 
votes:  Ayes:  Coble, Enea, Holguin, Link, Maldonado-Arroyo, Reed, and 
Rodriguez.   
 

AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT 21-10300 
FOR CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF 
PUBLIC HEALTH 
 

Nani Dodson requested the Board approve the amendment to California 
Department of Public Health agreement 21-20300 which extends the term of the 
agreement for an additional year through June 30, 2024.  This allows for 
expansion of program activities.  It was moved by Reed, seconded by 
Maldonado-Arroyo to approve the amendment 21-10300 for the California 
Department of Public Health agreement.  Motion unanimously carried with the 
following votes:  Ayes:  Coble, Enea, Holguin, Link, Maldonado-Arroyo, Reed, 
and Rodriguez.   
 

RESOLUTION NO. 
23/24-01 
ESTABLISHING THE 
2023-2024 
COMPENSATION FOR 
THE COUNTY 
SUPERINTENDENT 
 

Dedi Somavia asked for the Board to approve Resolution No. 23/24-01, 
Establishing the 2023-2024 Compensation for the County Superintendent.  This 
resolution includes a seven percent increase to $314,919.  The seven percent 
increase is the same increase that was given to all management.  It was moved 
by Enea, seconded by Maldonado-Arroyo to approve Resolution No. 23/24-01. 
Motion unanimously carried with the following votes:  Ayes:  Coble, Enea, 
Holguin, Link, Maldonado-Arroyo, Reed, and Rodriguez.   
  

DISCLOSURE OF 
SALARY 
ADJUSTMENT 
PRESENTATION 
 

Dedi Somavia presented to the Board the salary adjustment for the past two 
years of people who received 10% or more due to the COLA increases. 
This was for information only. 
 
 

WILLIAMS/ 
VALENZUELA 
UNIFORM 
COMPLAINT REPORT 
2ND QUARTER OF 2023 
 

Dedi Somavia presented to the Board that there were no complaints received for 
the Williams/Valenzuela Uniform Complaint Report of the second quarter of 
2023.  There was a report that a restroom was closed for use.  After investigating 
the concern, the restroom was only temporarily closed for cleaning.  Therefore, 
it is not considered a legitimate complaint.  This was an informational agenda 
item. 
 

2022-2023 FOREST 
RESERVE 
APPORTIONMENT 
 

Dr. Fernie Marroquin presented the 2022-2023 Forest Reserve Apportionment to 
the Board for approval.  Of the federal funds coming through in May 2023 from 
USDA, 50% of those funds go to us.  It was moved by Enea, seconded by 
Rodriguez to approve the 2022-2023 Forest Reserve Apportionment.  Motion 
unanimously carried with the following votes:  Ayes:  Coble, Enea, Holguin, 
Link, Maldonado-Arroyo, Reed, and Rodriguez.   
      
 



RESOLUTION NO. 
23/24-02 GRANT 
APPLICATION FOR 
NEW ALTERNATIVE 
FUEL VEHICLES AND 
AUTHORIZE 
ADMINISTRATOR 
FOR GRANT 
 

Jeff Ramsay asked the Board’s approval on Resolution No. 23/24-02 to apply for 
a grant application for a new alternative fuel vehicle grant for five electric 
vehicles.  Mr. Enea mentioned that he heard there is going to be a jump in 
insurance cost for electric vehicles.  Jeff said that TCOE is going to lease the 
vehicles by contracting with a 5-year lease cycle.  Once the vehicle lease ends, 
Enterprise will sell them.  Every leased term, we will replace the fleet vehicles. 
Our efficiency is great for in-town travel.  We may only end up having to buy a 
set of tires during their life span. In the resolution it says leasing is permitted.  
The resolution also authorizes Jeff Ramsay as an administrator for this grant.  It 
was moved by Maldonado-Arroyo, seconded by Coble to approve Resolution 
No. 23/24-02.  Motion unanimously carried with the following votes:  Ayes:  
Coble, Enea, Holguin, Link, Maldonado-Arroyo, Reed, and Rodriguez.   
 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 
REPORT 
 

Superintendent Tim Hire called on Julie Berk.  She introduced the new 
CHOICES Administrator, Bob Mayo.  Frank Silveira chose to be the new 
administrator for School Safety Programs and ActVnet.  Mr. Hire went on to 
announce that Chris Meyer was selected as the new Assistant Superintendent for 
District Support Services. 
 
Tim thanked the Board for attending the 2023 Convocation.  He received several 
compliments, especially on the keynote speaker, Elizabeth Huntley.  There were 
departments who wore matching shirts to be identified as a unit.  We had 1,418 
staff members who registered this year.  Mr. Hire wants people to work out of 
commitment and not out of compliance.  This year there were over 160 
employees that walked across the stage for their years of service at TCOE.  This 
year’s convocation included “impact stories”.  Next year the goal is to highlight 
staff modeling our core values. 
 
Tuesday, September 12, is College Night at the Visalia Convention Center.   
 
Mr. Enea said COS is opening their University Center.  He wants to see 
economic growth to keep people here.  Mrs. Maldonado-Arroyo said that she 
feels we do not attract companies that hire and pay comparable wages. 
 
The water quality situation in Springville has not affected SCICON. 
 
Tom Link advised the Board that he had a zoom meeting on August 1 with 
Heather Rubio from our auditor’s office.  He gave praise to Jody Arriaga and her 
staff for the remarkable work they do for our business office. 
 

NEXT SCHEDULED 
MEETING 
 

September 13, 2023, 3:00 p.m., Redwood Conference Center 

ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 3:43 p.m. 



 



Enclosure No. 2 
Agenda of 9/13/2023

CREDENTIALS REGISTERED

230076944 SC5 CL ABDULLAH TASLEEM
230189006 SUBP EM ACEVEDO FABIAN S
230186322 P12D CD ADELMANN CYNTHIA S
230193020 TC2 CL ADLARD ANNETTE M
230183107 SC5 IN ADRIAANSEN GWENDOLYN
230199010 SUBP EM ADRIAN JULIE K
230195284 TC3S L2 AGLER DONNA R
230184654 SUBP EM AGUILAR ALONDRA
230207408 SUBP EM AGUILAR JACOB
220052302 TC2 IN AGUILAR LAURIE
230199372 TC3S CL AKIN JEFFREY D
230203002 TC1 IN ALCALA STEPHANIE
230216695 TC10 ML ALCANTAR ANDREW
230208705 SUBP EM ALDACO LILIANA
230182813 TC2 P5 ALVARADO ALYSSA N
230182362 SUBP EM ALVARADO BRITNEY
230188612 TC2 P5 ALVARADO EMILY
230213393 TC13 SE ALVAREZ ELISE A
230184620 SC1A CL ALVAREZ EVELIA
230187259 SUBP EM ALVAREZ KARINA
230198039 TC2 CL ALVIDREZ GABRIELLE L
230182398 SUBP EM ALVISO FALLON
230146303 TC1 CL AMARAL JOAQUIM
230194253 SUBP EM ANGUIANO AUSTIN
230129180 TC1 CL ARCEO ELIZABETH
230183046 TC3S P5 ARELLANO CELENE G
230212592 TC1 P5 ARNOLD JORDAN
230211513 SUBP EM ARREDONDO ALISSA
230179048 SC5 IN ARREDONDO ELIZABETH
230198946 SUBP EM ARROYO MARGARET H
230206764 SUBP EM ARROYO-RICO BASILIO
220126703 TC3S P5 ASTORGA JESSICA
230188943 SUBP EM AVALOS CYNTHIA A
230204364 SUBP EM AVALOS-LOPEZ DESTINY
230196619 TC2 P5 AVINA KELSIE K
230190486 SUBP EM AYALA ALFONSO

September 13, 2023



230198680 CTE CL BACCI LISA
230131307 TC1 P5 BAEZ MONIK
230197956 SUBP EM BANUELOS BRANDONE E
230059240 SC4 CL BANUELOS CLAUDIA
230156802 TC1 CL BARKLEY KAREN M
230142238 SC5 CL BARRAZA MARTINEZ MARLEN
230182531 SUBP EM BARRAZA PATRICIA
230214086 TC10 ML BARRIOS MARIA L
230192653 TC2 CL BARTHELEMY KATHLEEN A
230201961 TC1 CL BAUTISTA DANIEL G
230212234 SC1A CL BAYNE SHANDEE L
230212519 SUBP EM BECERRA ADRIANA
230211937 TC2 CL BECERRA PARILLA MAYRA L
230206720 TC2 CL BECK TYLER B
230190580 SUBP EM BELTRAN JACQUELIN
230185112 SUBP EM BENAVIDES ALFRED C
220076061 TC1 CL BENITEZ MAGALI
230190357 SUBP EM BENNETT TRISTIN T
230199119 TC3S IN BENSON SANTANNAH D
230217308 SUBP EM BERNAL ISABEL
230199346 TC13 ML BIVONA DAVID J
230175018 SA12 CL BLEDSHAW SHAWNY L
230194866 SUBP EM BOLING AMBER
230189606 SUBP EM BONTRAGER CASSANDRA M
230191852 TC2 CL BORGES REBECCA A
230190112 SUBP EM BOWLES MORGAN H
230218460 TC1 CL BOYES LINDA J
230196606 TC1 P5 BRAVO JUAN D
230193133 SUBP EM BROWN TAYLOR B
230202536 TC2 CL BURNS LISA M
230187063 CTE P3 BUZANI ANA
230183802 TC1 CL CABALLERO MARIA J
230125195 TC1 CL CACHU GENE
230213200 SUBP EM CALENDAR JOEL
230218386 SUBP EM CALVILLO JAMES E
230222216 TC2 IN CAMPOS BREANNA
230207398 TC1 CL CAMPOS EDWARD
230184940 SUBP EM CAMPOS MARGARITA C
230201810 TC2 CL CANTELMI COLLEEN M
230186905 SC5 IN CARDONA VERONICA C
230218362 SUBP EM CARLSON JOY E
230197098 TC2 IN CARRANZA ALEJANDRA
230203778 SUBP EM CARRANZA LISANDRO U
230207588 SUBP EM CARRASCO ELAINE E



230197634 SUBP EM CARRASCO KIANA
230187120 TC1 P5 CARRILLO RODRIGUEZ MIGUEL
230189007 SUBP EM CARTER DANIELLE
230203459 SUBP EM CASTANEDA HUERTA CLAUDIA
230214931 SUBP EM CASTANON ROSIE
230206717 TC1 P5 CASTILLO LEONARDO L
230193422 SUBP EM CASTILLO LEONARDO L
220154484 SC5 CL CASTILLO SAMANTHA
230199096 TC2 CL CASTILLO YOVANA
230199933 TC2 P5 CASTRO CANCHOLA MARIA D
230209999 TC13 SL CASTRO CHRISTINA
230214830 SUBP EM CASTRO MADISYN
230209970 SUBP EM CAVAZOS MARIA D
230207781 TC1 P5 CAZARES BRUNO
230197718 TC2 CL CEBALLOS MARIA
230195530 TC2 IN CEJA ALMA
230183368 SUBP EM CEJA DANIELA
230197736 TC2 CL CENTENO RACHEL A
230217337 TLA1 AL CHAVES JOEY M
230197746 TC2 CL CHAVEZ CINDY
230217722 SUBP EM CHAVEZ DAISY
230197048 TC3S IN CHAVEZ-TOVAR JOEL
230201870 SUBP EM CHOI ABIGAIL
230206892 SUBP EM CISNEROS ANA
230186992 TC2 IN CISNEROS ISABEL
230205279 TLA1 AL COLLINSON CHRISIE
230214405 SUBP EM CONTRERAS YESENIA
230198717 SUBP EM CORONA LEMUS ANGEL D
230185756 SUBP EM CORONEL-LOPEZ GUADALUPE
230200434 TC2 CL CORREA ALEJANDRO
230214697 SUBP EM CORREA GOMEZ MARIA
230205292 SUBP EM CORTEZ REBECCA
230182938 TC13 ML COSTNER IRENE
230188824 TC2 CL CRAMER BENJAMIN R
230210607 TC2 CL CRANSTON REBECCA L
230114357 TC2 CL CRASS JR, JEFFREY
230197168 RLAA C8 CRAWFORD-FINNEY LESLIE S
230192436 TC1 CL CRECELIUS II RICHARD N
230205540 TC14 SE CREECH FAITH M
230211338 TC2 P5 CUEVAS MORENO MIREYA
230218933 TC1 CL CURBOW STEVEN W
230208333 SUBP EM D AZEVEDO GONZALEZ LUIS A
230195389 SC3A CL DAMES NANCY E
230215638 SUBP EM DANIELS TYLER W



230215386 SUBP EM DANISKA KARI
230217397 TC13 ML DAVALOS ALEJANDRA
230195929 SUBP EM DAVILA ALMA
230182545 SUBP EM DAVIS CRYSTAL G
230191418 TC2 CL DAVIS HAYLEY L
230214701 SUBP EM DE LA PENA ALEXE A
230215289 TC10 ML DE LA TORRE BERENICE I
230196085 TC2 CL DE LONG SUSAN M
230183451 TC2 CL DEAZEVEDO SHYANNE
230201701 SUBP EM DELAPENA ALEXE
230115463 TC1 CL DELERIO NATISHA
230218248 SUBT EM DELGADO ANTHONY
230198056 TC2 CL DELGADO-VELASQUEZ NANCY
230194312 TC2 CL DENTON RUTH
230216716 TC3S IN DIAS CORYNNE N
230199786 SUBP EM DIAS JESSICA A
230187190 TC1 P5 DIAZ ANTONIO J
230184448 TC2 P5 DIAZ ARIANA I
230185868 SUBP EM DIAZ DANIEL
230218446 P12A CD DIAZ GARCIA MAYRA
230208192 TC1 CL DIAZ TIMOTHY
230208193 TC2 CL DIAZ TIMOTHY
230183831 SC5 CL DICHIERA DEBRA A
220270517 TC1 C DIEN AMBER
230193236 SUBP EM DILLON PATRICK
230183006 TC3S P5 DOLTON GRACE E
230184151 SUBP EM DONOHEW LARISSA L
230183681 SUBP EM DOUGHERTY SAVANNAH
230182849 SUBP EM DUFELMEIER REBEKAH W
230201848 TLA1 AL DUPONT MACIE R
230192596 TC2 CL DURAN MARIYA
230203092 SUBP EM EATON MADISON R
230205653 TC4V CL EIDSCHUN ANITA S
230216988 TC2 CL ENRIQUEZ RAFAEL D
230184954 SUBP EM ESPINOSA LEILA JOY T
230189014 SUBP EM ESPINOZA PATRICIA
230157779 TC2 CL ESPINOZA SANDRA
230157786 SC1A CL ESPINOZA SANDRA
230219089 SUBP EM ESPITIA MORALES MARK
230161496 SC5 CL ESQUIVEL VALENCIA ANA
230199590 SUBP EM ESTORGA ROSEMARY
230202144 SUBP EM ETRATA MICAELA E
230203499 SUBP EM EVANS WILLIAM C
230184630 SUBP EM EVENSON MEGAN J



230190207 TC1 CL FACCHINI ILISSA A
230026838 TC2 CL FAGUNDES STEPHANIE
230181840 TC2 P5 FARRELL KATIE
230186126 SC5 CL FERNANDEZ GABRIELLA
230189242 P12E CD FERNANDEZ JULIA
230207602 SUBP EM FERREROS SANDRA G
230219392 TC10 IN FIELD CARRILLO
230196832 TC2 CL FINCH BRANDI L
230199737 SUBP EM FINLEY JACOB
230213829 SC1A P5 FISHER MARTINA V
230201691 SUBP EM FLORES ALISA
230216281 SUBP EM FLORES FLORES LILIANA
230215829 SUBP EM FLORES GISELLE
230187251 TC1 P5 FLORES NICHOLAS I
230190856 SUBP EM FONSECA ASHLEY J
230216239 TC2 CL FRAKER HARLAN W
230214876 SUBP EM FRANCO KATHY
230219494 TC3S P5 FRAZER PAIGE A
230185248 TC1 CL GAIR KEVIN L
230217059 TPSL TL GALLARDO LINARES EILEEN
230183115 P12A CD GALLEGOS ARIEL
230199926 TC1 CL GALVAN STACY L
230201797 SUBP EM GAMEZ IRENE I
230199578 SUBP EM GARCIA ANA M
230186638 SUBP EM GARCIA EDUARDO
230187816 TC1 CL GARCIA ELISSA
230219360 TC10 SE GARCIA HECTOR
230188750 SUBP EM GARCIA JENNIFER
230044342 SUBP EM GARCIA KILANI
230187042 TC1 P5 GARNICA JACKLYN
230203906 TC2 CL GARZA JACQUELINE ROSE
230181926 TC3S P5 GATCHALIAN JEROME
230183247 SUBP EM GENTRY RODNEY E
230192691 SC1A CL GEORGE TAYLOR F
230210043 SA13 EM GHANIEM GADIJA
230203736 SC1A CL GOMEZ ANDRES J
230203700 TC2 CL GOMEZ ANDRES J
230194915 TC2 CL GOMEZ KAROLINA
230188547 TC3S P5 GOMEZ-DELACUEVA DENISE
230213437 SA13 EM GONZALEZ ANGELINA
230196603 TC2 CL GONZALEZ ANNETTE
230195600 TC1 IN GONZALEZ DEZIRAE L
230201791 SUBP EM GONZALEZ EVA T
230193345 SUBP EM GONZALEZ HAILEIGH M



230184676 SUBP EM GONZALEZ JANETH
230181861 TC1 IN GONZALEZ JOE T
230190191 SC1A CL GONZALEZ JOSE F
230184751 SUBP EM GONZALEZ MIRIAM
230188738 TC10 ML GONZALEZ NATALIE M
230193544 SUBP EM GONZALEZ PALOMERA KARINA G
230183900 SUBP EM GONZALEZ VANESSA M
230218576 SUBP EM GONZALEZ VIVIAN
230188408 SC1A P1 GONZALEZ-DELACRUZ ERIKA I
230183538 TC1 P5 GOODGION MATHEW
230217984 SUBP EM GORDEN MILO C
230217528 SC5 IN GRANADOS CYNTHIA
230206825 SUBP EM GREENE ADELE M
230223323 TC10 SE GRICEWICH JEFFERY
230186268 TC2 P5 GROOM KELLY
230151185 TC1 P5 GUDINO JIMENEZ ANA
230215038 SC1A CL GUERRERO BRITTNEY D
230215034 TC2 CL GUERRERO BRITTNEY D
230204922 TC10 SE GUERRERO MARIO
230195975 TC13 ML GUERRERO MARTIN
230219150 SUBP EM GUTIERREZ ESPINOSA YESENIA
230196865 TC1 CL GUTIERREZ JORGE
220159361 TC1 CL GUTIERREZ NELSON
230197643 SUBP EM GUTIERREZ PAOLA
230209749 TC2 CL GUTIERREZ ROSA
230190651 SUBP EM GUTIERREZ-SANCHEZ MARINA
230184945 SUBP EM GUZMAN-CONTRERAS PAULINA
230186429 TC2 CL HAAS PATRICIA A
230185825 SUBP EM HADFIELD KENDALL
230201108 TC1 CL HALL RUTH S
230216454 TLA1 AL HAMMOND REVA R
230203570 SUBP EM HART TRENTON J
230190103 TC1 CL HASELHORST JULIE A
230197009 TC3S P5 HASKILL KIRK
230105777 TC2 CL HASTON TIMOTHY
230190557 SUBP EM HAYES SAMUEL R
230210027 TC2 CL HENDRICK AMANDA
230201452 TC1 P5 HENSON MORGAN
230201457 TC3A CL HENSON MORGAN
230208411 TC1 CL HERFURTH RICHARD T
230190263 SUBP EM HERMOSILLO YULIANNA
230194309 SUBP EM HERNANDEZ ALEJANDRO
230195333 SUBP EM HERNANDEZ CARLOS J
230211378 TC2 P5 HERNANDEZ CARMEN L



230201207 TC2 CL HERNANDEZ CATIA J
230207563 SUBP EM HERNANDEZ DIANA M
230184022 TC1 P5 HERNANDEZ LUCIA
230183104 TC3S P5 HERNANDEZ LYDIA
230184493 SUBP EM HERNANDEZ MICHAEL
230219485 TC10 SE HERNANDEZ PATRICIA
230210184 SUBP EM HERNANDEZ RUBITH
230185495 TC3S IN HERNANDEZ TIFFANY
230207905 TC3S P5 HERRERA AGUSTIN
230222176 TC10 ML HERRERA YESBETH
230206677 SUBP EM HIAT ERIN
230188681 TC3S P5 HILL SHONNELL
230142302 SC5 IN HINOJOS PAULA M
230190429 SUBP EM HIRSCHLER MAGGIE
230194814 TC1 CL HOGG MARCELLA
230207661 SC5 CL HOLGUIN ERIKA M
230186323 TC2 CL HOLLAND JAMIE L
230197831 TC2 CL HOLMES TRAVIS
230218354 TC2 CL HONIG REBECCA L
230192722 TC1 CL HORNBURG CHRISTINE G
230195531 TC10 ML HOWARD RYAN
230195656 TC3S P5 HUERTA DAVID
230205724 SUBP EM HUERTA NORBERTO
230211439 SUBP EM HUFF SHELLEY A
230188946 SA13 EM HUGHAN LINDSTRAND DEVRI
230190720 SC1A CL HUIZAR MARCELO
230206539 SUBP EM HURTADO DIANA
230197856 SUBP EM HURTADO MARIBEL
230182814 TC2 P5 IBARRA GABRIELE
230210546 RLLS CL IBARRA GUADALUPE
230210545 TC1 CL IBARRA GUADALUPE
230209805 TC2 P5 IBARRA LYNDSI
230189755 TC2 CL IBARRA ROSALIE
230194823 TC1 CL IBARRA ROSAMARIA
230194321 TC1 CL INIGUEZ OSCAR
230193178 TC2 CL ISCH REBECCA R
230195865 SUBP EM JACOBO-GONZALEZ CAROLINA
230187781 TC1 P5 JACOBSMA AARON
230186577 SUBP EM JANNUZZI CELESTE
230205366 SUBP EM JASSO JACE
230193488 SUBP EM JAUREGUI ANALICIA S
230200645 SUBP EM JETER ELENOR M
230187730 SUBP EM JIMENEZ ANDREA D
230196616 TC2 P5 JIMENEZ EDWARD



230197562 SUBP EM JIMENEZ JUAN
230222333 TC10 SE JIMENEZ LISSETE
230213936 TC1 IN JIMENEZ ROBERT
230213947 TC3S IN JOHNSON HAILEY M
230209074 SUBP EM JOHNSON JEREMY A
230209974 TC14 ML JONES JENNIFER
230210447 SUBP EM JONES ROSEANNA R
230218252 SUBT EM JUANDIEGO SALEH ELIZDEN M
W23001263 SC1A WV JUAREZ ADAM
230184616 SC1A P5 JUDSON CARISSA
230052980 TC1 CL KALASHIAN KARSON
230209111 TC1 CL KAPLAN-HENRY TERRY A
230197892 SUBP EM KARGENIAN HARRY
230218835 SC1A CL KHAL MICHELLE
230201667 TLA1 AL KOOGLER LAURIE
230190466 SUBP EM KOONTZ JEREMY L
230199661 SUBP EM KRAMLING JENNIFER
230199257 SUBP EM LACHINO-LUNA LESLIE
230219371 TC2 IN LAGUNES LIZET
230183993 P12E CD LAKHANI MUMTAZ
230186232 P12C CD LARA LINDA C
230217804 SUBP EM LARCO SOPHIA S
230206470 TC3S IN LARIOS-GARCIA MAYRA G
230214539 SUBP EM LAWSON ANNALISA
230201525 SC1A CL LEAL BARBARA A
230201524 TC2 CL LEAL BARBARA A
230196541 SUBP EM LEDESMA GISEL
230183875 SUBP EM LEDEZMA YAILIN
230217476 TC13 ML LEDEZMA YAILIN
230184698 SUBP EM LEMUS-MARTINEZ ALEXANDER
230209737 TC13 SL LEW JOSEPH
230212952 SUBP EM LIEBEL LAUREN D
230209850 TC13 SE LIRA CYNTHIA
230213217 TLA1 AL LIZARRAGA ERIKA
230192654 SUBP EM LONG BRITTANY
230207147 SUBP EM LONGORIA ERIK
230205092 TC2 CL LOPEZ CINDY
230202196 SUBP EM LOPEZ ESTELA R
230204528 TC1 CL LOPEZ JAMES T
230198583 TC2 P5 LOPEZ JESSICA
230194976 TC2 CL LOPEZ JOSHUA
230203535 SUBP EM LOPEZ SONIA
230193373 SC5 CL LOPEZ VANESSA R
230196858 TC1 CL LOPEZ-RUIZ JUAN M



230188461 TC2 CL LOVELADY ZELLA K
230197524 TC2 CL LOWRY JULIE J
230204926 TC10 SE LUCAS SHILOH
230190308 TC2 CL LUNA CASANDRA M
230214976 SUBP EM LYLES-SMITH ISAAC L
230196458 TC2 CL MAC DONALD MICHAEL D
200149773 SC5 CL MACIAS AUSTANY
230187577 TC2 CL MADUENA-YOUNG CECILIA
230210780 SUBP EM MAGALLANES VERONICA
230204961 TC10 SE MAGALLON NAVA SELESTE
230171501 SUBP EM MAGANA ISABELLE
230184816 SUBP EM MAGANA ZOE D
230193166 SUBP EM MAHALINGAM RAJASUTHA
230188437 TC2 CL MAHELONA KALA
230209014 TC13 SL MAHURIEN JOSHUA
210141844 TC1 CL MALLARD BRANDON
230205194 TC2 CL MANES RACHEL
230193558 SUBP EM MANQUERO ANTHONY
230208196 SUBP EM MARAVILLA-DIAZ ROSA ELENA
230191499 SUBP EM MARQUEZ- RUELAS ROSELYN
230185980 SC1A CL MARR JARED K
230185979 TC1 CL MARR JARED K
230210658 SUBP EM MARROQUIN KACEY J
230201398 TC2 CL MARROQUIN RACHEL
230210339 SUBP EM MARTIN CONOR
230183539 SUBP EM MARTIN VICTORIA
230190361 SUBP EM MARTINEZ AMANDA
230190017 TC3S P5 MARTINEZ ANA
230184872 TC2 CL MARTINEZ BEATRICE
230215031 TC2 CL MARTINEZ ENEDINA
230218372 SUBP EM MARTINEZ ESTEFANI
230215819 SUBP EM MARTINEZ HAZEL
230187328 SC1A CL MARTINEZ JOE R
230198223 TC2 P5 MARTINEZ JORGINA
230215105 SUBP EM MARTINEZ SORIA VANESSA
230199248 SUBP EM MARTINEZ-AMBRIZ KASSIDY J
230196397 SUBP EM MARTINEZ-ENRIQUEZ JEANETTE
230203761 SUBP EM MATHISON TAMARA M
230200265 TC3S IN MATTHEWS CECILY A
230201593 SUBP EM MAYORGA JULISSA M
230192882 SUBP EM MAYORGA ROCHELLE A
230204099 TC2 CL MC GLASSON ANALIA J
230196635 TC3S CL MCCLUNG LINDA L
230216221 TC13 ML MCCUSKER RACHEL



230190323 TC2 CL MCGLASSON LAURIE J
230192937 SUBP EM MCKINLEY DENISE M
230192974 TC2 CL MCMASTER DAWN A
230182815 TC2 P5 MCNEAR ALEXIS
230200637 TC2 CL MEDEIROS DIANE M
230206730 TLA1 AL MEDEROS SARA
230194116 TC3S IN MEJIA ADRIANA
230210340 SUBP EM MEJIA-LEYVAS ANGELINA D
230209781 TC2 CL MELBAN JENNIFER
230190775 P12E CD MENDEZ GABRIELA
230166111 TC2 CL MENDEZ VALERIE
230197942 TC2 CL MENDONCA KRISTEN D
230195853 SC1A CL MENDONCA LORI L
230195841 TC2 CL MENDONCA LORI L
230185802 SUBP EM MENDOZA JACQUELINE
230182436 TC2 CL MENDOZA MARIBEL
230213122 TC2 CL MERTEN KIMBERLY R
230206728 TC4V CL MERZOIAN WARREN N
230205255 SUBP EM MICU JESSE D
230190701 SUBP EM MILLER ADRIANA
220222291 TC1 P5 MILLIGAN CADEN
230209821 SUBP EM MINGUELA ARIANNA
230218284 TC1 CL MIRELES DANIEL E
230219637 TC10 SE MITCHELL DONTE
230205165 SUBP EM MONCADA HERNANDEZ JACQUELINE
230205607 SUBP EM MONTANO WILLIAM
230183661 SUBP EM MONTEJANO ALONDRA
230192973 TC2 CL MORA ISABEL
230186270 TC2 P5 MORALES AYON LORENA
210080792 CTE P3 MORALES JULIE
230219164 TC3S CL MORAN AUGUST N
230202541 TC1 CL MORAN TINA M
230199942 TC2 P5 MORENO CECILIA
230193911 TC2 P5 MORENO ERICK I
230183863 TC13 ML MORENO EVELYN
230217571 SUBP EM MORENO EVELYN
230190808 SUBP EM MORENO JERREMY
230199507 SUBP EM MORENO PAULINA
230191489 SUBP EM MORENO RAQUEL
230197644 SUBP EM MORON GUZMAN ANA
230204816 TC3S IN MOTA JORDAN O
230197447 TC3S CL MOTA-MARQUEZ DELMY T
230195338 SUBP EM MURILLO ARIANA
230195503 TC3S P3 MURRELL REBECCA



230217487 SUBP EM NADLER DANIEL
230194572 SUBP EM NAVA ANGEL
230149657 TC1 P5 NAVA ESMERALDA
230213097 SUBP EM NAVARRETE SAUL
230118151 SC5 CL NAVARRO ANGELICA A
230185210 SUBP EM NAVARRO MANUEL
230214641 P12C CD NAVARRO MARIA E
230212505 P12E CD NAVARRO NANCY
230125477 TC1 CL NEGAARD PER
230201393 SUBP EM NEGAARD VALERIE D
230216925 SUBP EM NIETO - ROSALES LISSETTE
230209481 TC3S CL NIETO JESSICA C
230197163 TC2 P5 NIETO-NAVA JAZMINE
200226113 TC1 CL NILES NATHAN
101277490 SA12 CL NILES NATHAN
101128441 SC1A CE NILES NATHAN
230209744 TC13 SE NIX RONNIE
230204998 TC2 P5 NUNES ERIC
230183708 SUBP EM NUNEZ ALYSSA
230196486 SUBP EM OCHOA DAVID
230209901 TC13 SL OLACIO ANDREA
230191410 SUBP EM OLIVAS ALEXANDRIA
230185867 SC1A CL OLIVEIRA LINDSEY L
230192396 SUBP EM OLIVER IRYNA
230192592 SUBP EM OLIVER JON
230213759 SUBP EM OLIVER KAYLA D
230205672 TLA1 AL OLVERA LORI
230216184 SUBP EM ONSUREZ ERIKA D
230201768 TC4T CL OROSCO CARLOS R
230198604 TC2 P5 OROZCO IBARRA JAZMIN
230198050 TC2 P5 OROZCO-LEMUS LILIANA
230191658 TC2 CL ORTEGA ROBERT H
230193949 TC2 P5 OSEGUERA BRENDA
230208999 TC13 SL OTT CARINA
230203940 TC1 CL PACHECO KATHERINE
230206490 TC2 P5 PALAFOX HOSANNA
230191778 SUBP EM PALMA ANGELICA
230209895 TC13 SL PAREGIEN CARMEN N
230188957 SUBP EM PATRICK LACEY
230214691 TC2 CL PATTERSON MARIAH
230203503 SUBP EM PATTILLO JORDAN
230192840 SUBP EM PEARSON FOX
230193454 SC5 CL PEKAREK RONALD C
230193455 SC1A CL PEKAREK RONALD C



230201444 TC3S CL PENA BEATRIZ
230189899 SC5 IN PENA GODOY ANA
230174427 TC2 CL PENA- MARTINEZ LORENA
230193591 TC3S IN PENNINGTON ELI K
230207770 RLAA C8 PERALES CAROLINA J
230208923 SUBP EM PEREIRA ADRIAN E
230186495 TC2 CL PEREZ ELIDA
230181934 TC1 P5 PEREZ HUERTA ANICETA
230204899 TC3S P5 PEREZ JACOB
230203408 SUBP EM PEREZ RUGINA
230213726 SUBP EM PEREZ, JR. RUBEN R
230205382 SUBP EM PERRY IAN
230216258 SC1A CL PETTY KELLEY A
230216257 SC5 CL PETTY KELLEY A
230216256 TC2 CL PETTY KELLEY A
230216335 SUBP EM PHARISS KELLY
230213807 TC14 ML PILGRIM CARA
230213178 SUBP EM PILGRIM CHRISTA
230195723 TC2 P5 PIMENTEL LLAYMIN
230204148 TC1 CL PITIGLIANO KELSIE M
230187806 SUBP EM PIZANO CIRENIO R
230185299 SUBP EM POORE JUSTIN R
230194735 TC2 CL PORTER CARRIE N
230207912 TC2 IN PORTER KATELYN B
230199663 SC1A CL PREHEIM PAUL A
230195658 TC3S P5 PRENDEZ CHRISTA
230184600 SUBP EM PRIETO GILBERT L
230195987 SUBP EM PUERNER MAKAYLA
230218592 TC2 CL PUGA TERESA A
230219472 TC10 ML QUEVEDO ALICIA
230206646 SUBP EM QUINTERO MARGARITA
230191175 SUBP EM QUINTERO RODRIGUEZ MARIA
230214803 SUBP EM RAMAGE KADEN
230193132 SUBP EM RAMIREZ ENRIQUE
230214499 TC2 CL RAMIREZ IRMA
230201395 SUBP EM RAMIREZ MELISSA A
230157581 SUBP EM RAMIREZ MORENO LESLIE
230189968 CTE P3 RAMOS CLAUDIA
230200367 TC10 ML RAMOS KAREN L
230201840 TC2 CL RANDOLPH LETICIA
230210275 SUBP EM RANGEL LEDESMA EDGAR
230199516 SUBP EM RANGEL MARIA
230220550 SUBP EM RAWLINS JAMES
230187592 TC3S CL RAYA HERNANDEZ CARLA



230187153 TC1 P5 REAGAN JOSHUA P
230198172 SUBP EM RENDON GUZMAN CITLALLI
230185901 SUBP EM RENTERIA MARIA G
230213278 TC1 CL RENTERIA SERGIO F
230213757 SC1A CL REYES ADOLFO
230098473 TC1 CL REYES ADOLFO
210182505 TC3S CL REYES JR SERGIO
230183803 SC5 CL REYES JUAN T
230194182 SUBP EM REYNOLDS TAYLOR M
230205053 TC2 CL REYNOLDS TRICIA D
230207496 SUBP EM RIBEIRO MICHELLE M
230183977 TC2 CL RIBEIRO TANIA M
230219180 SUBP EM RICE MOHAN J
230209622 TC2 CL RICO DAVID J
190103323 TC2 CL RIEPING ANGELICA
230187598 SUBP EM RIOS ALEXIS M
230197757 TC1 CL RISING EMILY A
230200346 TC3S IN RISPOLI VANESSA M
230204903 TC1 P5 RISUENO ISAIAH
230193847 CTE CL ROBERTS JORDAN
230088409 TC2 CL ROBINSON JACLYN
230183776 SUBP EM ROBLES JASMYNE A
230189247 TC2 CL ROBLES MONICA E
230185992 SC1A CL ROBLES ROGELIO
230185991 TC1 CL ROBLES ROGELIO
230215714 TC3S IN ROCHA JASMINE
230190565 SUBP EM RODRIGUEZ AMARIS
230217690 TC2 CL RODRIGUEZ ANA R
230185089 SUBP EM RODRIGUEZ BRYANNA M
230221823 TC3S CL RODRIGUEZ CASSANDRA
230213352 SUBP EM RODRIGUEZ SANCHEZ AMERICA M
230185179 SUBP EM RODRIGUEZ SYLVIA L
230215479 SC1A CL RODRIGUEZ-PENA CARMITA
230215465 SC5 CL RODRIGUEZ-PENA CARMITA
230195844 SUBP EM ROGERS ABIGAIL A
230185586 TC1 IN ROGERS CASEY G
230207442 TC2 P5 ROJAS LEANDRA
230186255 TC1 P5 ROJAS RAQUEL
230194218 SC1A CL ROMERO DAMIAN J
230194212 TC2 CL ROMERO DAMIAN J
230207627 TC2 CL ROMERO SANDRA
230215877 SUBP EM RUESCH ELIZABETH
230206867 TC2 CL RUIZ CYNTHIA
230202135 TC2 CL RUIZ DIANA E



230109755 TC2 P5 RUIZ JASMINE
230197405 SUBP EM SAAVEDRA RAMOS KAREN
230209189 TC2 CL SADEGHI BRENDA D
230187728 SUBP EM SAELEE AVERY
230204236 SC1A CL SAEPHAN LOU O
230204235 TC2 CL SAEPHAN LOU O
230183804 SUBP EM SALAS BRIANNA
230190847 TC2 CL SALVATIERRA JENNIFER G
230219880 TC2 CL SANCHEZ ALEX
230187785 TC1 CL SANCHEZ DAVID R
230204140 SUBP EM SANCHEZ EDUARDO
230173014 TC1 CL SANCHEZ JACOB
230019039 TC2 P5 SANCHEZ NORMA
230211322 TC10 ML SANCHEZ SANDRA
230219396 TC1 IN SANDOVAL-BLACK MAITE
230192067 SUBP EM SANDOVAL SAMANTHA N
230190154 SC5 IN SANTOS PACHECO MITZI G
230197003 SC5 CL SANTOS PACHECO MITZI G
230219401 TC2 P5 SAUCEDO HANNAH
230211816 SUBP EM SAUCEDO RODRIGUEZ NOE
230189087 SUBP EM SCALIA GIORDANA
230182347 SUBP EM SCOW ERIK
230213561 SUBP EM SEGURA CLAUDIA I
230188285 TC2 P5 SERNA BRENDA S
230209714 SUBP EM SERNA CAROLINA T
230212574 SUBT EM SETSER WILLIAM
230215327 TC2 P5 SEWELL COURTNEY R
230199614 SUBP EM SHANNON EMILY V
230196297 TC1 CL SHEARER MATTHEW H
230214718 SUBP EM SHUAIBI NIMA
230196381 TC1 CL SILVA PAUL P
230194561 TC2 P5 SILVA SARAH K
230186010 SUBP EM SILVA SAVANNA
230194579 SUBP EM SILVEIRA CHRISTOPHER
230194485 SUBP EM SOARES NATALIE
230189451 SUBP EM SODERSTEN ALICIA D
230203635 TC2 CL SOHAL KANCHANPREET K
230215166 TC2 P2 SOHAL KANCHANPREET K
230203128 SUBP EM SOLIS CARRANZA ODALIS
230217522 SUBP EM SOLIS SAN JUANA M
230197008 TC10 ML SON MIRANDA
230195036 SUBP EM SORENSON MARK
230202404 SUBP EM SOTO JOVANNI G
230210237 SUBP EM SOTO ROSIO



230188977 TC1 CL SOUZA DANIEL
230196002 TC1 CL SPALDING CINDY R
230203064 SUBP EM SPEIDEL SARAH K
230201476 TC1 IN SPIEGEL MADISON D
230219892 TC2 CL STALLINGS AMANDA
230186011 SUBP EM STARK CHELSI N
230181950 TC3S P5 STEINHAUER JENNIFER D
230133604 SC8 CL STOVALL TONYA
230212509 SUBP EM STRAZI SARAH
230197607 SUBP EM STROBLE KARYL E
230200955 SUBP EM SUAREZ CEANNA
230184158 SUBP EM SUAREZ ZARATE MONICA
230215812 SUBP EM SUDANO ANDREW
230191761 TC2 CL SULLIVAN AMY L
230206482 SC1A CL SULLIVAN AMY L
230197920 TC2 CL SUMPTER JESSICA
230206481 SC1A CL SWANSON SHEVONNE D
230195295 TC2 CL TERCERO URSULA J
230200946 SUBP EM THOMASON MACKINZIE
230208955 TC13 SE THOMPSON JERRY
230185994 SUBP EM THOMPSON STEVEN L
230185106 SUBP EM TIMBLIN AMANDA
230190543 SUBP EM TINOCO MARIO
230194955 SUBP EM TOBAR YESENIA G
230213210 SC1A CL TOBIN-LOVEALL DINA L
230213208 TC2 CL TOBIN-LOVEALL DINA L
230213209 TC3G CL TOBIN-LOVEALL DINA L
230192150 SUBP EM TORRES TORRES MARIA D
230202605 SUBP EM TORREZ MARJORIE M
230206136 SUBP EM TOSTE-ANDRADE ERICKA D
230185004 TC2 CL TOTTY JAYCEE D
230216856 SUBP EM TOTTY KAITLIN A
230188884 TC2 P5 TRAVIS ALEXIS
230190867 SUBP EM TREADAWAY SONJA H
230205434 SUBP EM TUVERA ARISTOTLE
230061366 TC2 CL TUVERA RUBY
230209904 TC13 ML TYLER MAKENA L
230212890 SUBP EM UNSER DEBORAH E
230160146 TC1 P5 URIBE ALONZO
230219196 SUBP EM URIOSTEGUI BELEN
230210662 SUBP EM VAJDOS NOEL M
230209997 SUBP EM VALDEZ ROSABLA
230183529 TC1 CL VALERO BRIANA A
230211139 TC3S P5 VALERO VIOLETA C



230193281 TC2 CL VAN SICKEL RENEE L
230205545 SUBP EM VANHOEK STACY D
230182316 SUBP EM VARGAS MEGAN B
230201670 TLA1 AL VARTANIAN DUSTIN C
230186009 SUBP EM VAZQUEZ NORMA A
230195537 SC1A CL VELAZQUEZ JOSEFINA
230166170 TC2 CL VELAZQUEZ JOSEFINA
230199939 TC2 P5 VELAZQUEZ NUNEZ MARIA
220015818 TC2 CL VENTURA ROSIE
230206686 P12C CD VERA ASHLEY
230215348 TC1 P5 VERDUZCO MARIA G
230218842 TC2 CL VERDUZCO NATALIE
230195825 SUBP EM VILLA DANNY
230183813 TC4F CL VINCENT MARK L
230166001 TC2 CL VIRAMONTES CLAUDIA
210061048 TC2 P5 VIZTHUM TODD
220119566 TC2 CL VIZTHUM TODD
230187627 SUBP EM WAGNER KAREN E
230209160 TC2 CL WALKER LESLIE L
230191261 SC1A IN WALKOWIAK TIFFANI
230205753 TC2 CL WALLACE KAYLA L
230202568 SUBP EM WALLACE MONICA L
230186759 SUBP EM WARREN STEVEN R
230197977 SC1A P5 WAYMIRE TRISTA J
230189187 TC2 CL WEEAKS TINA E
230188580 TC2 P5 WERNER LAURA A
230199423 SUBP EM WETTSTEIN LUCAS
230197604 SUBP EM WHEELER JEFFREY L
230218241 SUBP EM WHITE ALBERT M
230202577 TC1 CL WHITE BENJAMIN S
230197484 SUBP EM WILKINSON MAKAYLA
230215313 TC2 P5 WILLIAMS CHANTEL
230208125 TC10 SE WILLIAMS CLARISSA
230189144 TC2 CL WILSON DEBRA E
230211761 SUBP EM WISNOM KYLE A
230194117 TC3S P5 WISSLER DANIEL
230186506 TC3S CL WITTMAN COURTNEY L
230186679 SUBP EM WOBROCK NATHAN D
210090968 TC3S L1 WOODILL ASHLEY
210096275 TC2 P5 WOODILL ASHLEY
220243481 SA12 CL WOODILL ASHLEY
230209646 C8 CL WOODILL ASHLEY
230197440 SC1A CL WOODS JOHN S
230197433 TC3S L2 WOODS JOHN S



230206107 TC1 P5 WRIGHT CADE
230144595 SC1A CL WRIGHT MICHAEL
230203713 TLA1 AL WRIGHT SAMANTHA
230195204 TC2 P5 YALONG RIZA
230199355 SC1A CL YANES KYLE J
230194631 TC2 CL YANEZ GARCIA MARIA E
230204708 C8 CL YANEZ GARCIA MARIA E
230195476 CTE CL YANG KOU
230194987 SC1A CL YOUNG DARCIE J
230199397 SUBP EM ZAMORA RAYMOND
230207085 TC13 ML ZAMUDIO ELIZABETH
230205766 SUBP EM ZAYAS EVANNA
230192732 SC1A P5 ZIESSLER SARAH M



Enclosure No.  3 
Agenda of 9/13/2023

APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY COUNTY CERTIFICATES

13-Sep-23

GALLEGOS AARON PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ - REST CHNG ALPAUGH
HERNANDEZ ELIZABETH CD ASSOC TEACHER PERMIT ALTA VISTA
AGUILERA JUAN CARLOS CD TEACHER PERMIT BURTON
CEBALLOS MIREYA BIL WVR: SPANISH BURTON
CEBALLOS MIREYA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON
COOK SAMANTHA GELAP: ART BURTON
FIORI HEATHER PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON
FLORES JANET BIL WVR: SPANISH BURTON
FLORES JANET STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON
GUDINO JIMENEZ ANA EMERG CLAD BURTON
HERNANDEZ PATRICIA DIST INTERN: MN ED SPEC BURTON
MCCUSKER RACHEL STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON
MOORE FRANCISCA STSP: ENGLISH BURTON
MUNOZ LISSETTE EMERG BIL AUTH BURTON
ORNELAS BERNADETTE PIP: PE BURTON
PORTER KATELYN INT: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON
SHANNON EMILY STSP: ENGLISH BURTON
THOMPSON TRISTIYANE STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON
TUZON ALLYSON SLP WVR BURTON
VILLASENOR JACKQULINE STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON
ZAMUDIO BREANNA BIL WVR: SPANISH - RENEWAL BURTON
ZAMUDIO ELIZABETH BIL WVR: SPANISH BURTON
FERNANDEZ ERNESTINA CD TEACHER PERMIT CHILD CARE
GUTIERREZ ELVIRA CD TEACHER PERMIT CHILD CARE
VALENZUELA CHRISTINA CD TEACHER PERMIT CHILD CARE
BYUS JACOB DIST INTERN: MUSIC CUTLER-OROSI
CASTILLO MATTHEW DIST INTERN: MULTIPLE SUBJ CUTLER-OROSI
CORREIA CHRIS DIST INTERN: MN ED SPEC CUTLER-OROSI
DIMAS BIANCA PRELIM SCHOOL NURSE CUTLER-OROSI
GARIBAY JACLYN PRELIM ADMIN SVCS CUTLER-OROSI
GOMEZ-CONTRERAS EMMA PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ CUTLER-OROSI
GONZALEZ NANCY PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ CUTLER-OROSI
HERNANDEZ CARMEN PRELIM MULTIPLE SUBJ CUTLER-OROSI
HERRERA YESBETH DIST INTERN: MULTIPLE SUBJ CUTLER-OROSI
IBARRA ABEL PIP: AGRICULTURE CUTLER-OROSI
MARISCAL YECENIA PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ CUTLER-OROSI
NUNEZ DALIA DIST INTERN: M/M ED SPEC - EXT CUTLER-OROSI



SMITH CASSANDRA WAIVER: ADMIN SVCS CUTLER-OROSI
TEESY SHIRLY ADDED SPECIALTY: MMSN BRIDGE CUTLER-OROSI
CAMAQUIN JHENN STSP: MN ED SPEC DINUBA
GALLARDO LINARES EILEEN TPSL: MULTIPLE SUBJ DINUBA
GUZMAN PORTILLO JESSICA DIST INTERN: ENGLISH - EXT DINUBA
HUBER LAURALEE INT: MN ED SPEC - REACTIVATION DINUBA
HUEBERT MICHAEL PRELIM SS: MUSIC DINUBA
JARAMILLO ANALI STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ DINUBA
JIMENEZ EDWARD PRELIM MULTIPLE SUBJ DINUBA
KEKAUALUA AUTUMN PRELIM SS: SOC SCI DINUBA
MUNOZ SILVIA STSP: ENGLISH DINUBA
PRENDEZ CHRISTA PRELIM MN ED SPEC DINUBA
VILLAGRANA PABLO DIST INTERN: ENGLISH - EXT DINUBA
ANDRADE LOURDES STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ EARLIMART
FERREIRA BRUNA GELAP: MULTIPLE SUBJ EARLIMART
FLORES ISABEL WAIVER: ADMIN SVCS EARLIMART
LEDEZMA YAILIN STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ EARLIMART
MORENO MARIO PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ EARLIMART
BRADLEY BROOKE INT: PPS EXETER
DOUGHERTY SAVANNAH TPSL: MULTIPLE SUBJ EXETER
DUPONT MACIE GELAP: ENGLISH EXETER
ESCALANTE JOSHUA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ EXETER
GHANIEM GADIJA EMERG CLAD EXETER
LAMB JUSTIN PIP: PE EXETER
PATINO KAYCEE INT: MN ED SPEC - REST CHNG EXETER
QUINNE BONNIE DIST INTERN: MULTIPLE SUBJ - EXT EXETER
ZAMORA APRIL STSP: ENGLISH EXETER
AMEZCUA-SANCHEZ KARYSSA BIL WVR: SPANISH - RENEWAL FARMERSVILLE
BARRIOS MARIA L DIST INTERN: MULTIPLE SUBJ FARMERSVILLE
BARRIOS MARIA L BIL WVR: SPANISH FARMERSVILLE
CORONA FABIAN STSP: FLGS FARMERSVILLE
CORRALES ALBERTO GELAP: THEATRE -EXT FARMERSVILLE
CORRALES ALBERTO CLEAR CLAD FARMERSVILLE
DURKEE SHONTEL STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ FARMERSVILLE
FLORES CESAR DIST INTERN: MATH -REST CHNG FARMERSVILLE
SANCHEZ CHRIS PRELIM ADMIN SVCS FARMERSVILLE
WAYMIRE TRISTA PRELIM ADMIN SVCS FARMERSVILLE
DILEO JESSICA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ LIBERTY
AVINA KELSIE PRELIM MULTIPLE SUBJ LINDSAY
CASTRO CHRISTINA STSP: PE LINDSAY
PASILLAS JENNIFER CLEAR MULTIPLE SUBJ - RENEWAL LINDSAY
REEVES ALEJANDRA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ LINDSAY
NUNES ERIC PRELIM MULTIPLE SUBJ PALO VERDE
SON MIRANDA DIST INTERN: MULTIPLE SUBJ PALO VERDE
BALANGUE HAILEY STSP: MN ED SPEC PIXLEY
SANCHEZ JESSICA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ PIXLEY



DOMINGO PRISCILLA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ PLEASANT VIEW
MENDOZA DIANA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ PLEASANT VIEW
SAAVEDRA-PRECIADO AMAIRANY STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ PLEASANT VIEW
ARMINIO KAITLYN PRELIM MULTIPLE SUBJ PORTERVILLE
BRAVO JUAN PRELIM SCI: BIO SCI PORTERVILLE
BROWN MATTHEW DIST INTERN: MUSIC PORTERVILLE
CHAND RACHEAL DIST INTERN: MN ED SPEC PORTERVILLE
CORONADO MICHELLE DIST INTERN: MN ED SPEC PORTERVILLE
JOHNSTON SARAH DIST INTERN: ENGLISH - EXT PORTERVILLE
MAGALLON-NAVA SELESTE DIST INTERN: MN ED SPEC PORTERVILLE
MAHURIEN JOSHUA STSP: MATH PORTERVILLE
VERDUZCO SANDRA PRELIM ADMIN SVCS PORTERVILLE
DE LA TORRE BERENICE DIST INTERN: MULTIPLE SUBJ SEQUOIA UNION
TYLER MAKENA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ SUNDALE
ALFARO DANIELLE PIP: EN ED SPEC TCOE
ALVAREZ ELISE STSP: EN ED SPEC TCOE
ARRIOLA-MATTSON AMBER PIP: EN ED SPEC TCOE
BARKLEY KAREN GELAP: MATH TCOE
CABRERA GETCEMANI ADDED SPECIALTY: MMSN BRIDGE TCOE
CAMAQUIN-VIGIL JAYSON ADDED SPECIALTY: MMSN BRIDGE TCOE
GONZALES MARIA ADDED SPECIALTY: MMSN BRIDGE TCOE
GUERRERO MARIO DIST INTERN: EN ED SPEC TCOE
JENNINGS ZOEY DIST INTERN: EN ED SPEC TCOE
LUCAS SHILOH DIST INTERN: EN ED SPEC TCOE
MACIEL CESAR GELAP: ENGLISH TCOE
EVANS ANNA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ TRAVER
CAMPOS BREANNA DIST INTERN: MULTIPLE SUBJ TULARE CITY
GREEN BREANA PRELIM SS: MUSIC TULARE CITY
CASTANEDA LOURDES INTERN: M/M ED SPEC- REST CHNG TULARE HIGH
FERNANDEZ JACOB PIP: SOCIAL SCIENCE TULARE HIGH
GONZALEZ ANGELINA EMERG CLAD TULARE HIGH
JIMENEZ CORTEZ KAREN STSP: MATH TULARE HIGH
JONES MELINDA DIST INTERN: HOME EC - EXT TULARE HIGH
KHAL MICHELLE CLEAR ADMIN SVCS TULARE HIGH
OTT CARINA STSP: PORTUGUESE TULARE HIGH
PAREGIEN CARMEN STSP: ENGLISH & THEATRE TULARE HIGH
THOMPSON JERRY STSP: MN ED SPEC TULARE HIGH
TORRES ADAM PIP: MATH TULARE HIGH
VANDER TUIG GRETCHEN WAIVER: ADMIN SVCS - REST CHNG TULARE HIGH
ARREDONDO ALISSA EMERG 30 DAY SUB PERMIT VARIOUS
CASTILLO LEONARDO PRELIM SS: ENGLISH VARIOUS
HUNT CHRISTA PROSPECTIVE SUB PERMIT VARIOUS
LOPEZ-PAREDES MAYRA PROSPECTIVE SUB PERMIT VARIOUS
MARTIN ALEXIS PROSPECTIVE SUB PERMIT VARIOUS
MELLO JANESSA PROSPECTIVE SUB PERMIT VARIOUS
SERRATO-LEDESMA MARGARITA PROPSECTIVE SUB PERMIT VARIOUS



VALDES CORINA PROSPECTIVE SUB PERMIT VARIOUS
VASQUEZ KIMBERLI PROSPECTIVE SUB PERMIT VARIOUS
ALMAGUER ALYSSA DIST INTERN: MUSIC VISALIA
ARCEO GIOVANNI STSP: SCI: BIO SCI VISALIA
ARCEO SOLORIO MARYLYNN WAIVER: ENGLISH VISALIA
BACCI LISA CLEAR CTE: HOSP, TOURISM & REC VISALIA
BAILEY KYRA PRELIM SS: PE VISALIA
BENNETT ROBERT DIST INTERN: MUSIC VISALIA
BURGUENO SARAH DIST INTERN: MN ED SPEC VISALIA
CAJIMAT STACEY PRELIM SCHOOL NURSE VISALIA
CHAVES JOEY MICHAEL GELAP: ART VISALIA
COLLINSON CHRISIE GELAP: ART VISALIA
EDWARDS-VASQUEZ NICOLE GELAP: ENGLISH - EXT VISALIA
FABRIZIO GINA WAIVER: ADMIN SVCS VISALIA
FIELD CARRILLO BRITTNEY DIST INTERN: MULTIPLE SUBJ VISALIA
FLORES MEJAY PRELIM ADMIN SVCS VISALIA
FORREST KACIE CLEAR MN ED SPEC VISALIA
FREITAS STEVEN STSP: MN ED SPEC VISALIA
GARCIA HECTOR DIST INTERN: MN ED SPEC VISALIA
GILMORE KINDRED SELAP: ECSE VISALIA
GOMEZ YULIASE DIST INTERN: MULTIPLE SUBJ VISALIA
GONZALEZ MARIO STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ VISALIA
GRICEWICH JEFFERY DIST INTERN: MN ED SPEC VISALIA
GUERRERO RUBEN PRELIM ADMIN SVCS VISALIA
GUTIERREZ JOEVANNA PIP: MN ED SPEC VISALIA
GUZMAN LAURA PRELIM SS: ART - EXT VISALIA
HAMMOND REVA GELAP: MUSIC VISALIA
HOWE MEGAN PIP: PE VISALIA
HYDASH DANIEL STSP: MN ED SPEC VISALIA
JIMENEZ LISSETE DIST INTERN: ECSE VISALIA
JURICA GREGORY PRELIM ADMIN SVCS VISALIA
KOOGLER LAURIE GELAP: MUSIC VISALIA
LEBRON LILIANA PRELIM SS: PE VISALIA
LIZARRAGA ERIKA GELAP: ENGLISH - RENEWAL VISALIA
LOMBARDI KATRINA GELAP: THEATER VISALIA
LOZANO SHANE STSP: PE VISALIA
MCMURTRY ALICE CLEAR MN; EN ED SPEC VISALIA
MEDEROS SARA GELAP: ENGLISH - RENEWAL VISALIA
MILLER CELESTE EMERG CTE 30-DAY SUB PERMIT VISALIA
MILLIGAN GEORGINA PIP: PE VISALIA
MITCHELL DONTE DIST INTERN: ECSE VISALIA
MUNDAY TREVOR PIP: PE VISALIA
MUNIZ RUBY STSP: SOC SCI VISALIA
NAVARRO CHRISTIAN PRELIM SS: ENGLISH VISALIA
NESPER MAARI SUPP AUTH: MUSIC VISALIA
OLACIO ANDREA STSP: ENGLISH VISALIA



OLIVAS MARTIN PIP: MATH VISALIA
OLIVEIRA RACHEL WAIVER: ADMIN SVCS VISALIA
OLVERA LORI GELAP: ART VISALIA
PENNINGTON SOVANNORY STSP: ART VISALIA
PENROD ASHLEY EMERG CLAD - EXT VISALIA
PLEIN ELEANOR PRELIM SLP VISALIA
PRIETO CHRISTINA DIST INTERN: MULTIPLE SUBJ VISALIA
SAENZ GERARDO PIP: ENGLISH VISALIA
SANCHEZ ANDREW PIP: MN ED SPEC VISALIA
SANCHEZ-AVUNDIS GUSTAVO PIP: PE VISALIA
SANDOVAL DAISY SLP WVR VISALIA
SOUZA CARSON WAIVER: ADMIN SVCS VISALIA
STEINERT DAISY STSP: DANCE VISALIA
SUMIDA TIMOTHY STSP: HEALTH SCIENCE VISALIA
TARANGO MEGAN WAIVER: ADMIN SVCS VISALIA
TAYLOR KRISTA CLEAR PPS; ADMIN SVCS - RENEWAL VISALIA
VARTANIAN DUSTIN GELAP: PE VISALIA
VERDUZCO JAZZELLE DIST INTER: MN ED SPEC VISALIA
VILLARREAL YANEZ SILVIA DIST INTERN: MN ED SPEC VISALIA
WILLIAMS SHYANN DIST INTERN: MN ED SPEC VISALIA
AGUILAR GABRIELA PIP: MATH WOODLAKE
HERNANDEZ BRYSA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ WOODLAKE
HUBER MICHELLE GELAP: PE WOODLAKE
ZAMORA JOSE STSP: PHYSICS WOODLAKE
ESTRADA-TSUBOI CONCEPCION STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ WOODVILLE
MORENO-ALCANTAR ANA STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ WOODVILLE



Enclosure No. 4
 Agenda of 9/13/2023 

APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY PERMITS 
FOR FULL-TIME EMPLOYMENT 

September 13, 2023 

Emergency Permits: Online Recommendations 
EMERG CLAD BURTON GUDINO JIMENEZ ANA 
EMERG CLAD DINUBA MACK-RONEY EMI 
EMERG CLAD EXETER GHANIEM GADIJA 
EMERG CLAD TULARE HIGH GONZALEZ ANGELINA 
EMERG CLAD VISALIA SCHNEIDER LEE 
EMERG CLAD VISALIA SOBOTKA BONNIE 
PIP: AGRICULTURE CUTLER-OROSI IBARRA ABEL 
PIP: EN ED SPEC TCOE ALFARO DANIELLE 
PIP: EN ED SPEC TCOE ARRIOLA-MATTSON AMBER 
PIP: ENGLISH VISALIA SAENZ GERARDO 
PIP: MATH TULARE HIGH TORRES ADAM 
PIP: MATH VISALIA OLIVAS MARTIN 
PIP: MN ED SPEC LINDSAY TRUJILLO BEATRICE 
PIP: MN ED SPEC VISALIA GUTIERREZ JOEVANNA 
PIP: MN ED SPEC VISALIA SANCHEZ ANDREW 
PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON FIORI HEATHER 
PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ CUTLER-OROSI GOMEZ-CONTRERAS EMMA 
PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ CUTLER-OROSI GONZALEZ NANCY 
PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ CUTLER-OROSI MARISCAL YECENIA 
PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ EARLIMART MORENO MARIO 
PIP: MULTIPLE SUBJ VISALIA WILSON ANA 
PIP: PE BURTON ORNELAS BERNADETTE 
PIP: PE VISALIA HOWE MEGAN 
PIP: PE VISALIA MILLIGAN GEORGINA 
PIP: PE VISALIA MUNDAY TREVOR 
PIP: PE VISALIA SANCHEZ-AVUNDIS GUSTAVO 
PIP: SOCIAL SCIENCE TULARE HIGH FERNANDEZ JACOB 
STSP: ART VISALIA PENNINGTON SOVANNORY 
STSP: DANCE VISALIA STEINERT DAISY 
STSP: EN ED SPEC TCOE ALVAREZ ELISE 
STSP: EN ED SPEC TCOE VIVIES EVELYNE 
STSP: ENGLISH DINUBA MUNOZ SILVIA 
STSP: ENGLISH EXETER ZAMORA APRIL 
STSP: ENGLISH PORTERVILLE VASQUEZ-SALINAS GABRIEL 
STSP: ENGLISH PORTERVILLE VENCES BRENDA 
STSP: ENGLISH VISALIA OLACIO ANDREA 
STSP: ENGLISH & THEATRE TULARE HIGH PAREGIEN CARMEN 
STSP: HEALTH SCIENCE VISALIA SUMIDA TIMOTHY 
STSP: MATH PORTERVILLE MAHURIEN JOSHUA 
STSP: MN ED SPEC DINUBA CAMAQUIN JHENN 
STSP: MN ED SPEC PIXLEY BALANGUE HAILEY 
STSP: MN ED SPEC TULARE HIGH THOMPSON JERRY 
STSP: MN ED SPEC VISALIA FREITAS STEVEN 



STSP: MN ED SPEC VISALIA HYDASH DANIEL 
STSP: MN ED SPEC VISALIA PETERSON WILLIAM 
STSP: MN ED SPEC VISALIA TRIMBLE JACOB 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON MCCUSKER RACHEL 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON THOMPSON TRISTIYANE 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ BURTON VILLASENOR JACKQULINE 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ DINUBA JARAMILLO ANALI 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ FARMERSVILLE DURKEE SHONTEL 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ LIBERTY DILEO JESSICA 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ LINDSAY NAVARRO-LIZARDE VALERIA 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ LINDSAY REEVES ALEJANDRA 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ PIXLEY SANCHEZ JESSICA 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ PLEASANT VIEW MENDOZA DIANA 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ PLEASANT VIEW SAAVEDRA-PRECIADO AMAIRANY 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ SUNDALE TYLER MAKENA 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ TRAVER EVANS ANNA 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ VISALIA GONZALEZ MARIO 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ VISALIA REVELES MARLENA 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ WOODLAKE HERNANDEZ BRYSA 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ WOODVILLE ESTRADO-TSUBOI CONCEPCION 
STSP: MULTIPLE SUBJ WOODVILLE MORENO-ALCANTAR ANA 
STSP: MUSIC VISALIA GONZALES DEYZHA 
STSP: MUSIC VISALIA SARZI ANTONIO 
STSP: PE CUTLER-OROSI JIMENEZ ISABELLA 
STSP: PE LINDSAY CASTRO CHRISTINA 
STSP: PE VISALIA LOZANO SHANE 
STSP: PHYSICS WOODLAKE ZAMORA JOSE 
STSP: PORTUGUESE TULARE HIGH OTT CARINA 
STSP: SCI BIO SCI CUTLER-OROSI RODRIGUEZ JOANNE 
STSP: SCI BIO SCI VISALIA ARCEO GIOVANNI 
STSP: SOC SCI VISALIA MUNIZ RUBY 
   
   
Emergency Permits: Mailed   
EMERG CLAD - EXT VISALIA PENROD ASHLEY 

 

   
   
   
   
   

 



TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
BOARD ENCLOSURE FORM 

SUBMITTED BY:   
 
 

SUBJECT:    
 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY:   
 
 
 

FINANCING:    
 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 

Encl. No._5____ 
Agenda of     09/13/2023

Tammy Bradford, Assistant Superintendent
Special Services Division

Acceptance of donation from Rick's Vending and Distributing

Rick’s Vending and Distributing has donated funds for Tulare County Office of Education,
Academic Collaborative for Exceptional Learners, Tulare Community Based Instruction II. The
funds will be utilized to purchase instructional supplies.

$450.00

Acceptance of donation.



TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
BOARD ENCLOSURE FORM 

SUBMITTED BY:    
 

SUBJECT:    
 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCING:     
 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 

Encl. No._6____ 
Agenda of     09/13/2023

Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools

Acceptance of donation from Tulare County Elections

Tulare County Elections donated 120 Poll Pads which included:
120 Apple iPad 32GB (5th Generation)
120 iPad charging brick and extended length lightning cable
120 desktop swivel stand
120 mini stylus
120 STAR TSP650II thermal printer and power supply
120 clamshell hard carry case
7 1/2 boxes of thermal paper rolls

Approximate value of donation is $30,000

Acceptance



Encl. No.__ _ 
Agenda of   

TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
BOARD ENCLOSURE FORM 

SUBMITTED BY:   

SUBJECT:   

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY:   

FINANCING:    

RECOMMENDATION:  

Kelley Petty, CHARACTER COUNTS! Coordinator, Tulare County Office of Education

Request for approval of resolution proclaiming October as Character Education Month as deemed
by the California State Department of Education.

See Resolution 23/24-04

None

As the CHARACTER COUNTS! Coordinator for our county, I recommend adoption of the
Character Education Month Resolution.



BEFORE THE
TULARE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

) RESOLUTION In the Matter of Proclaiming the month of
October, 202  CHARACTER EDUCATION MONTH )

WHEREAS, the American heritage and laws reflect a common core of personal and social morality that 
holds the citizens of this democracy responsible for acting morally and ethically, being actively involved in 
school and community, resolving differences peacefully, and respecting the rights, dignity and property of 
others; 

WHEREAS, the character of our state is only as strong as the character of each individual citizen; 

WHEREAS, although character development is, first and foremost, an obligation of families, the efforts
of faith communities, schools, and youth, civic and human service organizations also play a very significant role
in supporting family efforts by fostering and promoting good character;

WHEREAS, the common core of personal and social values, including trustworthiness, respect, 
responsibility, fairness, caring, citizenship, civic virtue, honesty, and personal responsibility, should be 
emphasized consistently and comprehensively in all curricula and instructional activities; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Tulare County Office of Education recognizes 
October 20  as Character Education Month and encourages all local educational agencies throughout the 
county to Character Education Month and otherwise help ensure that the development of strong 
moral character and the promotion of responsible, ethical, civic-minded behavior are well and thoroughly 
integrated into each school’s curriculum and program of instruction. 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon the motion of_________________________, 
seconded by _________________________, at a regular meeting held this 1 th day of October, 202  by the 
following votes. 

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Tim A. Hire, Tulare County Superintendent of Schools
Ex-Officio Secretary, Tulare County Board of Education



Encl. No.__ _
Agenda of    

TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
BOARD ENCLOSURE FORM 

SUBMITTED BY:   

SUBJECT:   

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY:   

FINANCING:    

RECOMMENDATION:  

09/13/2023

Kelley Petty, CHARACTER COUNTS! Coordinator, Tulare County Office of Education

Request for approval of resolution proclaiming October 15-21, 2023 as National CHARACTER
COUNTS! Week.

See Resolution 23/24-05

None

As the CHARACTER COUNTS! Coordinator for our county, I recommend adoption of the
CHARACTER COUNTS! Week October 15-21, 2023 Resolution.



BEFORE THE
TULARE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

) RESOLUTION  NO.  
)

In the Matter of Proclaiming the week Of 
October  through October , 20 , As 
“CHARACTER COUNTS!” Week )

WHEREAS, young people will be the stewards of our communities, Nation, and world in critical times,
and the present and future well-being of our society require an involved, caring citizenry with good character;

WHEREAS, concerns about the character training of children have taken on a new sense of urgency as
violence by and against youth threatens the physical and psychological well-being of the Nation;

WHEREAS, more than ever, children need strong and constructive guidance from their families and
their communities, including schools, youth organizations, religious institutions and civic groups;

WHEREAS, the character of a Nation is only as strong as the character of its individual citizens;

WHEREAS, the public good is advanced when young people are taught the importance of good
character, and that character counts in personal relationships, in school, and in the workplace;

WHEREAS, scholars and educators agree that people do not automatically develop good character and,
therefore, conscientious efforts must be made by youth-influencing institutions and individuals to help young
people develop the essential traits and characteristics that compromise good character;

WHEREAS, character development is, first and foremost, an obligation of families, efforts by faith
communities, schools, youth, civic and human service organizations also play a very important role in
supporting family efforts by fostering and promoting good character;

WHEREAS, the Tulare County Office of Education encourages students, teachers, parents, youth and
community leaders to recognize the valuable role our youth play in the present and future of our Nation, and to
recognize that character is an important part of that future;

WHEREAS, in July 1992, the Aspen Declaration was written by an eminent group of educators, youth
leaders and ethics scholars for the purpose of articulating a coherent framework for character education
appropriate to a diverse and pluralistic society;

WHEREAS, the Aspen Declaration states that: “Effective character education is based on core ethical
values which form the foundation of a democratic society;”

WHEREAS, the core ethical values identified by the Aspen Declaration constitute the Six Core
Elements of Character;



WHEREAS, these Six Core Elements of Character are:

1. Trustworthiness
2. Respect
3. Responsibility
4. Justice and Fairness
5. Caring, and
6. Civic virtue and citizenship.

WHEREAS, these Six Core Elements of Character transcend cultural, religious, and socioeconomic 
differences; 

WHEREAS, the Aspen Declaration states that: “The character and conduct of our youth reflect the 
character and conduct of our society; therefore, every adult has the responsibility to teach and model the core 
ethical values and every social institution has the responsibility to promote the development of good character,” 

WHEREAS, the Tulare County Office of  Education encourages individuals and organizations, 
especially those who have an interest in the education and training of our youth, to adopt these Six Core 
Elements of Character as intrinsic to the well-being of individuals, communities, and society as a whole; and 

WHEREAS, the Tulare County Office of Education encourages communities, especially schools and 
youth organizations, to integrate these Six Core Elements of Character into programs serving students and 
children; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing board of the Tulare County Office of 
Education urges the following action: 

That the week of October  through October , 20  is designated as “CHARACTER COUNTS! 
Week”; and The Superintendent is authorized and requested to issue a proclamation calling upon the Tulare 
County Office of Education and interested groups to embrace these Six Core Elements of Character and to 
observe the week with appropriate ceremonies and activities. 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED, upon the motion of 
__________________________, seconded by _____________________, at a regular meeting held this 1 th 
day of October, 202 , by the following votes: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

______________________________________ 
Tim A. Hire, Tulare County Superintendent of Schools 
Ex-Officio Secretary, Tulare County Board of Education 



� ���������					�� 
������������� � ����������������� ����������������������������������� ������������������������������������ ������������!��� ���������������"����#������� ��������������������$ ������������������������ ���������� �

%&'()'*%*)
+,-.�/0012324�510678,0�9:860:2;�<=>1:6>>�?60@176><=-368�A6@1>1,:>�8B0,=3B�+=:6�)%4�*%*)CB6�D=-368�06@1>1,:>�06E;678�F0,302GG2817�2-H=>8G6:8>�8,�>B,I�278=2;�6JF6:-18=06>�8B0,=3B�+=:6�)%4�*%*)K�/�>=GG20.�,E�627B�E=:-�1>�F06>6:86-�>B,I1:3�8B6�;2>8�2FF0,@6-�06@1>1,:>4�8B6�7B2:36�06L=6>86-4�:6I�D=-3686-�2G,=:8�2:-�8B6�1GF278�,:�8B6�E=:-�D2;2:76KM'//FF0,@2;�,E�<=-368�A6@1>1,:>

9



� ���������					�� 
������������� � ����������������� ����������������������������������� ������������������������������������ ������������!��� ���������������"����#������� ��������������������$ ������������������������ ���������� �

%&'()'*%*)
+,-.�/0012324�510678,0�9:860:2;�<=>1:6>>�?60@176>*%**A*%*)�BC/B59DE5�/FDB/G?�H9C/CF9/G�IEJKIDDL6�*%**A*%*)�B:2=-186-�/78=2;>�H1:2:712;�I6M,08�06M06>6:8>�8L6�N1:2:712;�M,>181,:�2:-�06>=;8>�,N�,M60281,:>�,N�8L6�D=;206�F,=:8.�KNN176�,N�E-=7281,:O�DL6�N,;;,P1:3�N1:2:712;�06M,08>�L2@6�Q66:�N1;6-�P18L�8L6�F2;1N,0:12�56M208R6:8�,N�E-=7281,:S����A�F/�B:2=-186-�/78=2;>�F6081N17281,:����������A�H,0R�G�G,8860.�I6M,08����A�H,0R�%(�8L0,=3L�T)�H=:-�?=RR2016>�������A�9FI�9:-10678�F,>8�I286�U,0V>L668����A�H,0R�/�/@60236�521;.�/886:-2:76�����������A�JFI�J0,302R�F,>8�I6M,08����A�/??ED�?7L6-=;6�,N�F2M182;�/>>68>�����������A�JFI/H�J0,302R�F,>8�I6M,08�/;;,7281,:�H278,0����A�5E<D�?7L6-=;6�,N�G,:3�D60R�G12Q1;1816>�������A�CFWKE�C,�FL1;-�G6N8�<6L1:-�W21:86:2:76�,N�ENN,08C'/C'/

10



Encl. No._ _ 
Agenda of    

TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
BOARD ENCLOSURE FORM 

SUBMITTED BY:   

SUBJECT:   

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY:   

FINANCING:    

RECOMMENDATION:  

09/13/2023

Robert Herman

2022-2023 TCOE Annual Report

Presentation of a new annual report and its focus on the impact that select TCOE programs make
on students, parents, and educators

n/a

For information only.



 Encl. No.__12_____ 
 Agenda of September 13, 2023 
 
 
 
 TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
 BOARD ENCLOSURE FORM 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:    
 
Adam Juarez, Educational Technology & Integrated Studies Staff Development & Curriculum 
Specialist 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:   Presentation of Artificial Intelligence regarding education. 
 
 
 
 
 
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY:   Presentation of Artificial Intelligence pertaining to education. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FINANCING:    None 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  No action required. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



� ���������					�� 
������������� � ����������������� ����������������������������������� ������������������������������������ ������������!��� ���������������"����#������� ��������������������$ ������������������������ ���������� �

%&'()'*%*)
+,-./�0/123�455.56786�9,:/1.86/8;/86�<�96,;/86�9,::=16�9/1>.?/5@A0BCD�EF4GCHI�<�JFKFGLCH4KCMH�MN�9ANNCDCFHK�KFOK0MMP9'�CH9KGADKCMH4B�L4KFG4B9�NMG�KEF�*%*)<*%*Q�9DEMMB�RF4G@,15,786�6=�F;,?76.=8�D=;/�5/?6.=8�S%((&3�6T.5�U=>/18.8U�V=71;�.5�1/W,.1/;�6=�T=-;�7�:,V-.?�T/71.8U�=1�T/71.8U5�6=�X72/�7�;/6/1X.876.=8�75�6=�YT/6T/1�/7?T�:,:.-�.8�/7?T�5?T==-�1,8�VZ�6T/�?=,86Z�=[[.?/�=[�/;,?76.=8�T75�5,[[.?./86�6/\6V==25�78;'=1�.8561,?6.=87-�X76/1.7-5�6T76�71/�7-.U8/;�6=�6T/�?=86/86�5678;71;5�7;=:6/;�VZ�6T/�9676/�0=71;�=[�F;,?76.=8]��H'4C8[=1X76.=87-�=8-Z

13



TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
BOARD ENCLOSURE FORM 

SUBMITTED BY:    
 

SUBJECT:   
 
 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY:   
 
 
 
 

FINANCING:    
 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 

Encl. No.__14___ 
Agenda of     09/13/2023

Julie Berk, Assistant Superintendent - Student Support Services

Determination of Sufficiency - Instruction Materials/Textbooks for the 2023-2024 School Year
(Resolution No. 23/24-03)

Pursuant to Education Code section 60119(a)(1)(A), this governing board is required to hold a
public hearing or hearings to make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil
in each school run by the county office of education has sufficient textbooks and/or instructional
material that are aligned to the content standards adopted by the State Board of Education.

N/A

Adopt resolution



Sufficient Determination 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

BEFORE THE TULARE COUNTY 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
 

In the Matter of Determining that Pupils Have 

Sufficient Textbooks or Instructional Materials 

for the 2023-2024 School Year 
RESOLUTION NO. 23/24-03 

RECITALS: 
 

1. Education Code section 60119 establishes requirements that this Board must meet in order for 
the Tulare County Office of Education (TCOE) to be eligible to receive funds for instructional 
materials from any state source. 
 

2. The Tulare County Board of Education (Board), in order to comply with the requirements of 
Education Code 60119, held a public hearing on September 13, 2023, at 4:30 p.m., which is on 
or before the eighth week of school (between the first day that pupils attend school and the end 
of the eighth week from that day) and which did not take place during or immediately following 
school hours, and; 
 

3. The Board provided at least 10 days’ notice of the public hearing by posting it in at least three 
public places within the county stating the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 
 

4. The Board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, members of the community, 
and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 
 

5. Information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which sufficient textbooks or 
other instructional materials were provided to all pupils, including English learners, in TCOE 
schools, and; 
 

6. The definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each student, 
including each English learners, has a standards-aligned textbook or instructional materials to 
use in class and to take home, which may include materials in a digital format but shall not 
include photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials copied to 
address a shortage, and; 
 

7. Textbooks or instructional materials in core curriculum subjects should be aligned with state 
academic content standards and/or Common Core State Standards adopted by the State Board of 
Education. 

Findings of Sufficient Textbooks or Instructional Materials 

1. Sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or other instructional materials, that are consistent with 
the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks were provided to each student,  
 
 



Sufficient Determination 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

including each English learner, in the following subjects: 
 

 Mathematics:   
(See attached list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject) 

 
 Science:   

(See attached list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject) 
 

 History-social science:   
(See attached list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject) 

 
 English language arts, including the English language development component of an adopted 

program:   
(See attached list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject) 
 

 World language:   
(See attached list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject) 
 

 Health:  
(See attached list of adopted textbooks or instructional materials for this subject) 

 
2. Laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in grades 9 to 

12, inclusive 

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that for the 2023-2024 school year, TCOE schools/programs have 
provided each student with sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or other instructional materials 
that are consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted upon motion by Trustee ____________, seconded 
by Trustee ____________, at a regular meeting held on September 13, 2023, by the following vote: 
 

 List Board Members Names Below: 
AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 
 

I, Tim A. Hire, ex-officio secretary of the Tulare County Board of Education, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by said Board, at an official and public meeting thereof, 

this 14th day of September 2023. 

 
___________________________________________ 
Tim A. Hire, Ex-Officio Secretary of the Tulare County Board of Education 



Page 1 of 1 
 

TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
EDUCATIONAL OPTIONS 

TEXTBOOK LIST 
SCHOOL YEAR 2023-2024 

COURT/COMMUNITY SCHOOLS TEXTBOOK LIST 

 

SOCIAL STUDIES 
 World Geography Today  (Holt, Rinehart and Winston) 
 World History: California Edition  (Pearson/Prentice Hall) 
 United States History: California Edition  (Pearson/Prentice Hall) 
 Economics: California Edition  (Pearson) 
 Magruder’s American Government: California Edition  (Pearson/Prentice Hall) 

 
SCIENCE 

 Prentice Hall Biology, California Edition  (Pearson/Prentice Hall) 
 Fitness for Life  (Scott, Foresman) 
 Activate Physics  (Activate Learning) 
 Biology  (Miller & Levine) 
 Earth Science, High School  (Saavas Learning)  

 
MATHEMATICS 

 Algebra 1 Concepts and Skills  (McDougal Littell)  
 Envision AGA Algebra 1, grade 8/9 
 Integrated Math I  (Carnegie Learning) 
 Integrated Math II  (Carnegie Learning) 
 Middle School Math Solution-Course 3  (Carnegie Learning) 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
 Language  (Glencoe-McGraw Hill) 
 Edge  (Hampton Brown) 
 The Language of Literature, Grades 7 & 8  (McDougal Littell) 
 The Language of Literature, Grade 9  (McDougal Littell) 
 The Language of Literature, Grade 10  (McDougal Littell) 
 Elements of Writing  (Holt, Rinehart and Winston) 
 My Perspectives English Language Arts grade 9  (Saavas Learning) 

 
ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT (ELD) 

 English 3D  (Houghton Mifflin Harcourt) 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
EDUCATIONAL OPTIONS 

TEXTBOOK LIST 
SCHOOL YEAR 2023-2024 

 
 

LA SIERRA MILITARY ACADEMY TEXTBOOK LIST 
 

JUNIOR HIGH 
● CA Life Science (Holt, Rinehart and Winston) 
● CA Physical Science (Holt, Rinehart and Winston) 
● California Mathematics, Course 2:  Pre-Algebra (Holt) 
● California Algebra 1 (Holt) 
● Carnegie Mathematics MS Course 1 (Carnegie) 
● Carnegie Mathematics MS Course 2 (Carnegie)  
● Carnegie Mathematics MS Course 3 (Carnegie) 
● myPerspectives English Language Arts 2017 CA 7th – (Pearson) 
● myPerspectives English Language Arts 2017 CA 8h – (Pearson) 
● myWorld Medieval Early Modern Times 2019 7th (Pearson) 
● myWorld Middle Grades American History to 1914  CA 2019 8th (Pearson) 
● Elevate Science Middle Grades for California 2020 7th 
● Elevate Science Middle Grades for California 2020 8th 

 
HIGH SCHOOL 

● Biology (Prentice Hall) 
● Earth Science (Prentice Hall) 
● Biology (Pearson) 
● Geometry (Holt) 
● CA Algebra 1 (Holt) 
● CA Algebra 2 (Glencoe McGraw Hill) 
● MaGruder’s American Government (Prentice Hall) 
● World Geography (Prentice Hall) 
● US History – The American Vision Modern Times (Glencoe) 
● US History: California Edition (Pearson) 
● Economics:  Principals in Action 
● Economics: California Edition (Pearson) 
● World History (Glencoe) 
● World History: California Edition (Pearson) 
● US Government: California Edition (Pearson) 
● Expository Writing & Literature (CSU) 
● myPerspectives English Language Arts 2017 CA 9th – (Pearson) 
● myPerspectives English Language Arts 2017 CA 10th – (Pearson) 
● myPerspectives English Language Arts 2017 CA 11th – (Pearson) 
● Health (Globe Fearon) 
● Chemistry (Prentice Hall) 
● Conceptual Physics 1st Edition (Pearson) 
● Illustrative Mathematics—Publisher Open Educational Resources 2017 
● Carnegie Mathematics IM 1 (Carnegie) 



Page 2 of 2 
 

● Carnegie Mathematics IM 2 (Carnegie) 
● Carnegie Mathematics IM 3 (Carnegie) 
● Miller & Levine Biology for California 2020 9th & 10th 

 
Foreign Language 
● Realidades (Prentice Hall/Pearson) 

 
 

UNIVERSTIY PREPARATORY HIGH SCHOOL TEXTBOOK LIST 
 

READING/LANGUAGE ARTS 
● Elements of Literature (Holt) 
● Elements of Literature Grade 9-12 (Holt) 

 
MATHEMATICS 

● CPM Core Connections Algebra I 
● Eureka Math Algebra II 
● Eureka Geometry 
● Pre-Calculus - Larson 

 
SCIENCE 

● Biology: Miller and Levine (Pearson) 
● Earth Science (Pearson)  
●  Chemistry (Pearson) 

 
SOCIAL SCIENCE 

● Modern History (McDougal Littell) 
● US History (Holt) 
● Geography (Holt) 
● Civics (Holt) 
● Economics (Holt) 

 
FOREIGN LANGUAGE 

● Materials determined by college instructor.  All foreign language taken through COS as of August 2015. 
 
VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS 

● Guitar Method, Book I & II (Hal Leonard) 
● Various books by Hal Leonard 
● Ernie Ball Phase 1:  How to Play Guitar 
● The Christopher Parkening Guitar Method Volume 1 

 
 


	agenda9.23rev
	Encl No 1  Aug 2023 minutes
	Encl No 2  Reg credentials  for Sept 2023
	Sheet1

	Encl No 3  TCC 9.13.23
	Sheet1

	Encl No 4  Emergency Permits
	Encl No 5  Rics Vending and Distributing Donation
	Encl No 6  Donation from Elections
	Encl No 7  Character Education Month Resolution 2023
	Encl No 8   CC Week Resolution 2023
	Encl No 9  Final Budget Rev
	Encl No 10  Unaudited Actuals
	Encl No 11 Annual Report - rev
	Encl No 12 Artificial Intelligence
	Encl No 13  Instructional Materials Public Hearing
	Encl No 14  Instruction Materials Determination

